11/18/21, 11:00 AM Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: [Rejection] - Your Ref: SGJ8566X //LKK Ref: CC6/A1G21011393/ps3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SMU1106H(AIG) AND SGJ8566X ON 08/11/2021]

John Tee <ktmotorwerk@hotmail.com>
Wed 17/11/2021 5:17 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Thank you for your fast respond.
Noted on that and we will withdraw the claim.
Thank you.

Regards,

John Tee,

HP:98287487

KT MOTORWERK

ADD: Blk 3012 Bedok Industrial Park E, #01-2020 S489978

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 8:31 pm

To: John Tee'

Subject: [Rejection] - Your Ref: SGJ8566X //LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21011393/ps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMU1106H(AIG) AND SGJ8566X ON 08/11/2021]

Your Ref: SGJ8566X Without Prejudice
LKK Ref: CC6/A1G21011393/ps3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMU1106H(AIG) AND SGJ8566X ON 08/11/2021

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured accident report and video for your easy reference. It shows that your client
was turning out from minor road and collided with our insured who was driving straight along main road. We
are of the view that our insured has the right of way. Your client should check before entered into our

insured's lane.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and
unable to look into your client’s matter.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the
sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of

liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation

terms/settlement.”
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Note: We are on work from home arranaement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused
is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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